

Tabitha Paine

From: Tabitha Paine
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2026 10:48
To: 'SRK Cape Town Public Participation'
Cc: Kate Handley; Lara Wallis; Sam Leyde
Subject: RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for a MultiCommodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B

Dear Yakira

Thank you for sending the link. It seems to be a secure link and grants access subject to my accepting the collection of certain data. Is there a publicly available link?

Kind regards,
 Tabitha

From: SRK Cape Town Public Participation <ctpp@srk.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2026 10:29
To: Tabitha Paine <Tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org>
Cc: Kate Handley <kate@biodiversitylaw.org>; Lara Wallis <Lara@biodiversitylaw.org>; Sam Leyde <Sleyde@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for a MultiCommodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B

Good day Tabitha,

The Final Scoping Report and associated appendices can be accessed at this link: [602978_Final Scoping Report_Trans Hex Multi-Commodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B](#)

Kind regards,

Yakira Naina

Environmental Scientist

Office +27 (0) 21 659 3060 **Direct** +27 (0) 87 087 4944 **Mobile** +27 (0) 66 290 9355

From: Tabitha Paine <Tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2026 10:06
To: SRK Cape Town Public Participation <ctpp@srk.co.za>
Cc: Kate Handley <kate@biodiversitylaw.org>; Lara Wallis <Lara@biodiversitylaw.org>; Sam Leyde <Sleyde@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for a MultiCommodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B

EXTERNAL

Dear Yakira

Thank you for sending us the DFFE Screening Tool Report and the Site Sensitivity Verification Report, it is much appreciated.

We could not find the Scoping Report file on your website and the Reports are not in the EIAR folder on your website? But if you could share the link with us, that would be of great assistance.

Kind regards,
Tabitha

From: SRK Cape Town Public Participation <ctpp@srk.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2026 09:50
To: Tabitha Paine <Tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org>
Cc: Kate Handley <kate@biodiversitylaw.org>; Lara Wallis <Lara@biodiversitylaw.org>; Sam Leyde <SLeyde@srk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Environmental Impact Assessment for a MultiCommodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B

Good day Tabitha,

Thank you for your email. Please find attached the DFFE Screening Tool Report and the Site Sensitivity Verification Report (SSVR) for the project, as requested.

Both documents were made available on SRK's website for public review during the Scoping Phase public comment period (30 August to 1 October 2024) and remained accessible on the project website until the release of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report on 12 June 2025.

Kind regards,

—
Yakira Naina BSc (Hons) (Environmental and Geographical Sciences), Candidate EAP (EAPASA), IAIAsa
Environmental Scientist



SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd.
The Administrative Building, Albion Spring, 183 Main Road, Rondebosch, Cape Town, 7700, South Africa
Office +27 (0) 21 659 3060 **Direct** +27 (0) 87 087 4944 **Mobile** +27 (0) 66 290 9355
Email ynaina@srk.co.za **LinkedIn** [SRK](#) | **Personal** **Website** www.srk.com

Subscribe to SRK Insights

Disclaimer: This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information that, by its privileged and confidential nature, is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission or by collect call to the above phone number. Furthermore, at SRK (SA) we work flexible hours on a global basis where we strive to create a respectful working environment for all our colleagues and clients alike. If you have received this email outside of your normal business hours, we appreciate it may equally take you time to respond within your own working hours.

From: Tabitha Paine <Tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2026 13:12
To: SRK Cape Town Public Participation <ctpp@srk.co.za>
Cc: Kate Handley <kate@biodiversitylaw.org>; Lara Wallis <Lara@biodiversitylaw.org>
Subject: Environmental Impact Assessment for a MultiCommodity Prospecting Right Application in Marine Concessions 11A, 12A, 13A, 11B, 12B and 13B

EXTERNAL

Dear Yakira Naina

I am writing to you on behalf of the Biodiversity Law Centre. Please could you send us the DFFE Screening Tool Report and the Site Sensitivity Verification Report for the abovementioned project. We understand from the final EIAR that it was not included in the EIAR but was contained in the Scoping Report, which does not appear to be publicly available.

Your assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,
Tabitha



TABITHA PAINE | SENIOR ATTORNEY

tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org

076 118 1332

www.biodiversitylaw.org

A non-profit company with registration number 2021/631341/08 PBO No.930072892,

NPO No.264-246 and a Law Clinic registered with the Legal Practice Council

Ground Floor, Tokai on Main, 382 Main Road, Tokai, 7945.



TABITHA PAINE | SENIOR ATTORNEY

tabitha@biodiversitylaw.org

076 118 1332

www.biodiversitylaw.org